No.F-6-1086/FC/For-2015/ 3 2)Q ~ 3)4
Government of Tripura
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forest
Tripura : Agartala

Dated:- Agartala. the 5¥anuary. 2021

To

The DGM-In-Charge-HR-ER, ONGC
Tripura Asset,

Badharghat Complex.

Agartala

Subject: - Proposal for diversion of 0.20 ha of forest land for construction of drill site and waste
pit and approach road at location TIDC under DFO, Sepahijala District, -regarding.

Sir,

With reference to the above subject, | am directed to enclose herewith a copy of letter
issued vide F.No.3-TR C 013/2018-SHI1/2919-20 dated 17/12/2020 by the Dy. Inspector General
of Forests (C), MoEF&CC, Shillong and to request you to submit the clearance/consent from the
NBWL as the proposed area is located within the Trishna Wildlife Sanctuary and furnish a copy

of the same at the earliest for onwards submission of the same to MoEF&CC. Regional Office.
Shillong.

Yo ithfully

Enclo:- As stated \A\

[Paushali Roy.]
Assistant Conservator of Forests, FCA

Copy to:-
1) The Dy. CF (WL) for kind information.

Assistant Conservator of Forests, FCA
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531315 HIHR/ Government of Tripura,
THTETOT HR e A% /Department of Environment & Forests,
Chaﬂdd HIRAA Kunjaban, Agartala.

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 0.20 ha of forest land for construction of drill site and waste pit and
approach road at location TIDC under District Forest Officer, Sepahijala.

Ref: (i) Letter No. F.6-1086/FC/For-2015/1093 dated 30.11.2020 of Govt of Tripura.
(i1) Letter No.3-TR B 013/2018-SHI1/2815-16 dated 02.11.2018 of Regional Office, Shillong.

Sir,

A With reference to the subject and letter cited above, | am directed to inform that the information
furnished by the State Govt letter under reference (i) above has been examined in this office. However the
consent of the NBWL as sought by this office letter under reference (ii) above has not been furnished by
the State Govt till date. State Govt is therefore requested to kindly expedite obtaining clearance/consent
from the NBWL as the proposed area is located within the Trishna Wildlife Sanctuary and furnish a copy
of the same to this office for further processing of this proposal.

HIE,

~

/(W.1. Ydtbpn)

gl 39 CIAR))

/Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)
Copy to:

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Govt. of Tripura, Department of
Environment & Forests, Kunjaban, Agartala.

. /Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)
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